CASE 5658: INEXCO OIL COMPANY
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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INEXCO B)L HOMPANY SO T e by

May 20, 1976

Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79701
Attn: Mr. G. Thane Akins
Joint Interest Superintendent

Cities Service 0il Company
P. O. Box 4906

Midland, Texas 79701
Attn: Mr. Frank Riney

0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico
P. O. Box 2088 ’
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: North Carlsbad NM-125
Inexco 1-10 Fed. St. Com.
Sec. 10, T215-R26E
. Eddy County, NM
Gentlemen:

Case #5658, Order #R-5193 dated April 20, 1976 requires,
within thirty (30) days prior to commencing the captioned
well, the Operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known working interest owner in the subject unit, a item-
ized schedule of estimated well costs.

This A.F.E. has previously been furnished to the two
working interest owners, ARCO and Cities, on January 28,
1976. However, we are now enclosing for each working
interest owner, duplicate originals of the same A.F.E.

and enclosing one for the 0il Conservation Commission

of New Mexico as required. A Comnunitization Agreement

is now being drawn to cover this unit which will comprise
State and Federal lands in the W% of Section 10, T215-R26E,

Eddy County, N.M.

N0 MILAM BUNLDING + SUITE 1900 - HOUSTON, TEXAS 77002+ 1213 237.3300




Atlantic Richfield Company : ‘ -
Cities Service 0il Company e SRR
0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico

May 20, 1976

Page 2

An Operating Agreement is now being prepared and will be
mailed to each working interest owner.

Inexco is now drilling its #1 Avalon Federal in Section 1
of T218-R26E, Eddy County, approximately 2% miles northeast
of subject location and it is very likely that the rig from
that well will move to the well in Section 10.

Yours very truly,

INE OIL COMPANY

Clark Baker
Area Landman

CB/var
enc.
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7 INEYZO OIL CONDANY

AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

AFE No {lnexco Property No, )__
"N. CarTsbad

. e+ e e o e e e o l' Location_: __S%__ZB_“__
Well Name aad Number M.l',.Q.d_... -t&..SL{l t.e.-_Qom._#L—.lO_,__ Sec. 10 - T - R ‘

Prospec!

‘ Eddy County, New Mexico |
Estimated Days to Drill 45 . |
Estimoted Days to Complete ____ 15 |

SANDS AND DEPTH Est. TD. ,100!
OBJECTIVES olfcamp 8,200 Est. Spud :
Morrow B 10,600° AFE ﬁ@pomd __12/18/75
Base Morrow 0,900" 8y V. C. Maddox |
1 X ot f )}  Workover Same Zone { ) Recomplete in New 2Zon
ESTIMATED COSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILLING COMPLETION COST
INTANGIBLE COSTS (3431}
[0} Access and location Costs ., . ., S s it e s e e - 9,000 1,600
02 Move-in, Rig-up, Rig-down, Move-out . | (.. v v ti it vnn
Contract Drilling
03 Footoge fr.at § e e e
04 Doywork 15 days at § 3 506 doy e e e e e 157,500
05 Completion Unit .__L_.Adoys at$ ..__.’___.___ day ..o ve e 15,000
06 Fuel, Power, Water ond Woter Lines . « « v v v v o Ch e e -';I;’ 02 ._g_’_ooo
07 Bits, Reamers and Stabilizers . . . v v v vt vt vt vt e et e e 4““0‘_. —
08 Equipment Rentol .. . o v v i i i v it i v it oo oscaes oo » 3’0_60 2,000
09 Cementing and Squeezing -
Conductor Casing . . . v\ v\ ou. s s s e v e s et e e s 900
Surfoce Casing 4 v v v v v e o v v v en s o Cae e PP 3,000
Intermediote Casing . ... 0 v ... e e e e s e s 5,000 : :
Production Casing + v v v « .+ & e e s s e e e . 12,000
LIner v v v v v s v vs v e s r s s i v v v s e e e e e .
Other + v v v v v s 0 a v s PP T I e
10 Orilling Mud and Chemicals ... ... . ... ¢ vcou.. e e e 20,000 2,000
10 Mud Logger & v v v ot i it s i e i e e s e e e i 5,000
1 Logging, Coring and Testing -
Cores v v sv v v et e s e s e e e s PN
DST's 3 .. U P 7’500 -
Logs ?ES 2,500" - 1.0, | BHC-GR 18,0007 - ¥i0.0 0 28,000
12 Perforating + v v v v v i e e i e s e e e e e e 5,000
12 Acidizing and Frochuring . . . v v i v i e i i e e e e 25,000
13 o Labor and Supervision . ..« v v e S e s C e e 2,500 1,000
13 Contract labor v v v v vt v i i i i it e i e e e s e e e ]4’000 2,000
14 Drilling Overhead . .0 v v v v i v i v e v v v ey a e e e 2,000 1,000
15 Transportation « ¢ v o v ot v v e e e s e S e e v e e e 3,000 5,000
16 Sales Taxes + +« v ¢ et e v v v ottty i s c e cr e e e ]000 73000
17 Other Miscellaneous Intangible Costs ... ... 0. v e
18 Losses, Damages ond Abandonment ... v v v vt e en e 6,000 (4,000)
19 " Fishing Yool Expense ond/or Directional Drilling
20 ry. Hole Conjrihutions . .. .o ... (. e e e e j
22 ﬁ%‘] Control fnsurance e 7,500 500 —-
TOTAL INTANGIBLE 407,400 (¢ 330,900 |s 76,500
Poge lof 2




R
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i J » ESTIMATED COSTS ACTUAL
I DESCRIPTION ) o DRILLING COMPLETICN COST

TANGIBLE COSTS (342}

01 Conductor Csg. — . 9Y 1 of 220" a __$~12_.~_()_/f| 1,000

02 Surface Csg. 50 I of ]3‘3/8" ol $ 14.50 / 5 100

03 Intermediate Csg. __E_LQ.QO fr. of 8-5 QI_'_ cr-f; 7.00 7 14,000

04 - Production Csg. .._4 ]00 . fr of 5"]/2” al __¥ 6.30 / h . 70,000

05 liner i f1 of — at / f

06 Tubing _]_]__’_]QQ___ fr. of 2-7/8" at $ 2.60 / 29,000
- 07 Casing Head Assembly , v v vt vt o o v o 0 v oo vesvnosooenan 5,000

07 Tubing Head Assembly , , i o ov s ivussonessevsneaneess 5,000

08 Pumping Unil | . . et v it oaersnecnasansens aooos

09 Prime Mover . ... ... e e e O,

12 lnstallation Costs and Non - Controllable Well Equipment .. . ... 3,000

15 Storage Tanks | i ii et e s i e e st i e 9,000

16 Separator , , . .. ... b h e st e s e e e e e e

17 Dehydrator , , . . ..., .. e e e e e e e 18,000

18 Heoter - Treater . (.. i it i v i ot i s ettt st e v tna o 17,000

19 Y O S ¥ T R

20 LTX or Production Unit o . v i v v o v e o v s o0 o oo s onn s aoeoes

21 Line Pipe |, .., . ... ' 'eeeeess e ht et e et e et e 5,000

22 Gas Recorders ., . .. et et e Cr e e e e

23 Installation Costs and Non Conrroffable Lease Equipment . v v 4 v« I 16,000

foTAL WELL 604,500 |5 356,000 |5 248,500 |s

it is recognized tho! the amounts herein ‘are estimates
only and cpproval of this authorization shall extend to

the actual costs incurred in conducting the operation
specified, whether more or less than thot herein set out.

OWNERSHIP APPROVALS:

' Interes! : S Dofe
INEXCO OIL COMPANY 62.5 Y, 179 /1-26-7

ARCO . 25.0._ 1q1 25

Included in the AFE, Item 22, Page 1, is Well Control Insurance estimated at $7,500 for the
coverage as defined by the attached sheet which coverage is based.on an estimated T.D. of
11,100 feet. Please indicate your acceptance or rejection of this coverage in the space below
and return to Inexco as soon as possible.

Should we not hear from you to the contrary prior to the spud date of the subject well, it
shall be conclusively presumed that you have elected to share in the above insurance coverage.

Accepted

Rejected

Poge 2 of 2
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1 o BEFORE THE
NEW MENXICC OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
.March 31, 1976
3
EXAMINER HEARING
4
Bl e e e e e ————
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)
7 Application of Inexco 0il Company for ) CASE
- compulsory pooling, Eddy County, ) 5658
8 New Mexico. )
’ )
- 3 9 || s e e e
2
Q ™
.é 8 10
855 BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
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o KELLAHIN & FOX
- 18 Attorneys at Law
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h 19 . Santa Fe, New Mexico
ﬁ 20
N 21
i 22
; 23
24
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MR, STAMETS: We will call next Case 5658.

MR. CARR: Case 5658, application of Inexco 0il
Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I would like
the record to reflect the same appearances, the same witness
under oath and I have one additional witness to be sworn.

MR, STAMETS: The second witness will stand and be
sworn, please?

(THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

MR; KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I would like
the record to reflect that Mr. Fluellen has already qualified

to testify.

MR. STAMETS: The record will so show.

REILLY FLUELLEN

called as a witness, having been previously sworn, was

examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

0. Mr. Fluellen, would you refer to what has been

marked as Exhibit Number One, identify it and state briefly

what Inexco is seeking?

A Inexco is seeking to force pool the west half of

Section 10. This location is shown on the plat which is
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' called Exhibit Number One. This plat shows our proposed
2l 1ocation and it also shows the nearby wells and the nearby

3| wells have the producing intervals identified by geometric

41 figures and those figures are explained in the legend down in

5| the lower left corner of the plat. Also below each well spot

6 || are numbers which are the production during January of 1976

7l from the indicated zones and the indicated wells.

8 0. The west half of Section 10 is composed of what

g 91 kinds of acreage, fee, State or Federal?

o~
Q -]

8 .
'E 2 t0 A There is some Federal and some State land.

o
@ i
o 5e 1" 0. There is no fee land is there?

za
égd‘;g 12
e g§§ A No.

§ag

_: §qS 13 0. All right, what are the percentage interest of the
@O § )

= g o.a

gEEF 14§ individuals in the west half of Section 107?

g9%

b ) .
23 15 A, Inexco owns sixty-two and one-half percent working
® O

3 16 | interest; Atlantic Richfield has twenty-~five percent; Cities

17 I Service has twelve and a half percent.

18 0. What percentage has voluntarily committed itself
19 to the drilling of the well in the west half of Section 10?

20 A. None, except Inexco.

21 0. Would you please refer to what has been marked as

22 )| Exhibit Number Two and identify it?

23 A. Exhibit Number Two is an AFE prepared by Inexco 0Oil
24 Company showing our estimate of the cost to drill and

25 complete a well at the proposed loca*ion in Section 10.
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Q How much is that cost?

A That cost for drilling and completing is a total of
six hundred and four thousand, five hundred dollars. This
AFE has been submitted to Arco and Cities Service to try to
get them to take some action on their lease in that proposed

unit.

0. How does the proposed cost of this well compare tc

the cost of similar offsetting wells?
A The last well that Inexco shared in is a well not
cshown on the plat, No. 1. It is a well in the north part of

Section 3. It was drilled in this working interest unit by
vid Fasken. It is the Fasken No. 4 El Paso. The cost for
that well was five hundred and seventy—six thousand, seven
hundred and sixty-two dollars. Inexco also received an AFE
for the drilling of the well in the southwest part of Section

3 in the working interest unit, the David Fasken State Federal

No. ). That AFE submitted by David Fasken was for five hundre
and niﬂety4two thousand dollars and to repeat, Inexco's AFE
was for six hundred and four thousand, five hundred, which is
within a reasonable number of what other weli. in the area
cost.
0. Mr. Fluellen, do you have an opinion as to what
risk factor ought to be assigned to the non-consenting parties
A, I think two hundred percent.

0. On what do you base that opinion?
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A. Part of it can be seen from looking at Exhibit Numbe
One. As I stated earlier, this exhibit shows the producing
zones of each well by symbols so that a well in Section 2, the
David Fasken El Paso Federal No. 2 is dually completed. It is
completed in the Morrow and also in the Upper Pennsylvanian.
Below that well is the production from these zones for January
of this year which shows that the Morrow produced only nine
hundred and one MCF all month and the Upper Penn produced only
ten thousand, three hundred and fifty-seven M.

Moving over to Section 3, the one in the northern
part of Section 3, the David Fasken El Paso Federal No. 1 is
also completed dually. It is in the Moirow and the Stravn.
The Morrow in that well produced twenty thousand, four hundred
and nine MCF during January and the Strawn produced six
thousand, three hundred and thirty-two MCF during January.

Moving to the southwest part of Section 3 to the
David Fasken State Federal No. 1, that well is completed in
the Morrow. It produced twenty thousand andvone MCF during

January and in Section 4 in the southwest quarter of Section 4

Antweil Rock Federal No. 1 is a dry hole which penetrated the

Morrow.

Down in Section 9 the Atlantic Richfield No. 1 BQ

is also a Morrow well. It produced sixty-five thousand, seven

hundred and forty MCF. The Arco Federal BQ No. 2, again a

Morrow well, produced forty-six thousand and twenty-two MCF
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' during January. Now, the two wells operated by Atlantic

21 Richfield in Section 9 are both completed in the same sand

3 stringer within the Morrow, however, the well operated by David
41 Fasken in the extreme southwest corner of Section 3 is completagd

5 in a different zone within the Morrow. Continuing to show what

61l these wells are completed in and what they produced, down in
7 Section 16 Atlantic Richfield State BP is completed in the
8 | Morrow but produced only two hundred and sixty-six MCF during

In the southern part of Section 16 the Arco No. 1 BR

g 91 January.
g = — »
s 8 10| another dual, the Morrow and the Atoka. The Morrow produced
o, O
Q g=
°°§§Q 11| eleven thousand four hundred and three MCF and the Atoka twentﬁ-
= R
g85 Ll . . .
aggg six thousand, six hundred and six.
»edg ,
o iS3 13 Moving over to Section 15, the Arco State No. 1 BO
® O~ §
- g ds :
§§§F 14 is completed in the Upper Pennsylvanian, produced seven thousapd,
=y
~ g 1511 two hundred and forty-five MCF during January. And that well
® O
g 16 )| also was drilled through the Morrow and reported to recover

17 || salt water on two drill stem tests of the Morrow zone. From
18| this I feel that the risk associated with drilling Morrow

19 ]| wells in this area can be recognized to be rather high and eve%
20 [ though you get'production from the Morrow the chance Qf

21 || commercial wells is still something that has to be taken

22 | intoc account.

23 Q0  What is your drilling schedule for the completion
24 | of this well, how many days is it going to take?

25 A. . Sixty days total.
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1 Q Do you believe that Inexco could comply with an
2 order that would provide that a well should be completed or

3| abandoned within a hundred and twenty days after its
4 commencement?

5 A. Yes.

6 Q. And do you propose that Inexco be designated the

7 operatox?

-8

8 A Yes.

9 0 In your opinion, Mr. Fluellen, will the approval of

oy

10| this application be in the best interests of conservation, the

11 {| prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights?

g Service

3
8 %
(Y] 8
L&
P o=
o
+ go z(-:‘c
383
a2
%33 :
2 e 13 0. And were Exhibits One and Two compiled by you?
; E §%5 14 A Yes.
L . .
] o 15 MR. KELLAHIN: We move the introduction of Exhibits
ls 3
S 16 | One and Two.
17 MR. STAMETS: The Exhibits will be admitted. 4
. 18 {(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One and
t9 Two were admitted into evidence.)
20 MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to call Mr. Goza who is
;1 || sitting right there.
22
| 23 L. F. GOzZA

24 || called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

25 || examined and testified as follows:
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! DIRECT EXAMINATION
2l BY MR. KELLAHIN:
3 Q Would you please state your name and occupation?
4 A L. F. Goza, I'm the land manager ror Inexco 0il
5 i Company in Houston.
6 0. Have you previously testified before this Commission+
7 A No, I haven't.
8 0. What has been your employment experience as a land-
3 9| man?
[
«g 2 10 ‘ ‘
g 2 A I have been employed by Inexco for the previous
o 8%
[y . . s
50552 H two years and prior to that for twelve years as a practicing
2 w o
E%&S 12 . .
REL landman for various companies.
gea2
= 593 13 Q Are you familiar with the facts surrounding this
@ O~ §
. S ou
§§§~ 14|l particular application?
g 0%
=
= 15 A Yes, I am,
® o
8 16 0 If the Examiner please, we tender this witness'

17 | testimony to show what the cost of supervison will be for

18 | this well and his efforts to obtain voluntary approval from

19| Arco and Cities Service.

20 MR, STAMETS: The witness is considered qualified.
21 0. (Mr. Xellahin continuing.) Please refer to what has
22 been marked as Exhibit Number Three and its different parts,
23 1| identify them and explain to the Examiner what information

24 || they contain?

25 A These letters were our correspondence to the other

1
:
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operators within the Unit, requesting their participation in
the well. Both Arco and Cities Service‘started on January 8th
setting out their interest and their estimated cost, followed
by an AFE as previously entered there for their execution on
January 28th. The final reply being in writing from Cities
Service on February 17th which indicates that they eiect not
to participate at all in the drilling of this well. By then
verbal conversations they indicated that they will not sell,
they will not farmout and they will not join in the drilling of
this well, primarily due to the fact that their lease doesn't
expire until 1980.

0 I would like to direct your attention to the costs
of supervision, first of all, during the drilling of this
well and second of all after the drilling of the well.

-3 Our standard administrative overhead charges under
the accounting procedure of the operating agreement and practis
in the industry is, we use one thousand, six hundred and fifty
four dollars for drilling well rate per month during the drill
and a hundred and eighty-two dollars per month operational
charges after completion.

0. Is it your recommendation that those two amounts
be assigned to the non-consenting interest owners?

A Yes.

Q And would you in addition request that the charges

for supervision be adjusted annually?

!

ng:
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1 A Yes.

2 MR. KELLAWIN: If the Examiner please, we move

31l the introduction of Exhibit Number Three.

4 MR. STAMETS: Exhibit Three will be admitted.
5 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit Three was
6 admitted into evidence.)
7 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination.
8 MR. STAMETS: One point of clarification, Mr. Kellahin,
g 9 | when you asked Mr. Goza if he wished to have these adjusted
.g.é 10 | annually, were you asking him if he wished them to be adjusted
iggg 1]l annually in the same manner that previous orders of the
§§§§ 12|l commission allowed for annual adjustment?
geis .
-555_5 MR. KELLAHIN: That is correct.
'g g’:‘f 14 MR. STAMETS: And your answer would still be the
3
; § 15 || same? -
<N
=§ 16 MR. GOZA: Yes.
17 MR. STAMETS: Any other gquestions of Mr. Goza?
1 ‘MR, KZLIAHIN: No, sir.
19 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of Mr. Fluellen?

20 | They may both be excused.

2 (THEREUL?ON, the witnesses were excused.)

22 MR. STAMETS: Anything further in this case?

23 MR. KELLAHIN: No, sir.

24 MR. STAMETS: We will take the case under advise-

25 || ment.
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1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
2 I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
3| do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
4 )] of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
i1
5 || was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
6 of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and
7 ability.
8 ho
- 9 ; \ ‘:‘,"‘ ’_’/’ ! .
otdia ) ich
[-+) co A /s 12 ".' ; i/ 7 i ;'
£5 o Yoty V)il
4 o3 . Sidney F{ Morrish, C.S.R.
283,
5"&.&'
£ 84 12
g 22
z 258
fae 13
Xa kY]
358
g §zﬁ 14
EGE’ ¢ do nereby certify that the foregoing i
v 3 15 3 coupleie record of the picoced: . §*1 ’
® S the Exauiner hearing of Case e ﬁj?'
8 16 LTS FE
B 3h ... 19Dk
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BEFORE THE
NEW MEXICO OIL. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Santa Fe, New Mexico
-Maxrch 31, 1976

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:

Nl sl N NP kP sl

Application of Inexco Oil Company for CASE
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, 5658
New Mexico.
BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets, Examiner
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
APPEARANCES
For the New Mexico 0il William F. Carr, Esq.
Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission

State Land Office Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

For the Applicant: W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
KELLAHIN & FOX '
Attorneys at Law
500 Don Gaspar
Santa Fe, New Mexico




i
Page 2
1
INDEX
2
Page
3| REILLY FLUELLEN
4| Direct Examination by Mr. Kellahin 3
5
°|l L. E. coza
7l pirect Examination by Mr. Kellahin 9
8
3 9
g 5
- 8 10
g %
@ S :
L= 11
SRR EXHIBIT INDEX
-E.E%‘g,
g 3287 Page
® EAQ
N
_ﬂégg 13 Applicant's Exhibit No. One, Plat 8
R 14 -
8 ¥yg Applicant's Exhibit No. Two, AFE 8
B 3%
=
:g =1 15 Applicant's Exhibit No. Three, Letters 11
(]
3 16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23 1
24
25




Page 3

1 MR, STAMETS: We will call next Case 5658.

2 MR, CARR: Case 5658, application of Inexco Cil

31 Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

4 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I would like
5 the record to reflect the same appeararces, the same witness
€ | under oath and I have one additional witness to be sworn.

7 MR. STAMETS: The second witness will stand and be

8 | sworn, please?

9 (THEREUPON, the witness was duly sworn.)

co §7501

10 MR. KELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, I would like

11! the record to reflect that Mr. Fluellen has already qualified

12 | to testify.

13 MR, STAMETS: The record will so show.

Phone (505) 982-9212

14

15 REILLY FLUELLEN

sid morrish reporting service
General Court Reporting Service

16 || called as a witness, having been previously sworn, was

825 Calle Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexi

17 examined and testified as follows:

18

19 DIRECT EXAMINATION

20 } BY MR. KELLAHIN:

2 9. Mr. Fluellen, would you refer to what has been
22 | marked as Exhibit Number One, identify it and state briefly

23 | what Inexco is seeking?

24 A Inexco is seeking to force pool the west half of

26 | section 10. This location is shown on the plat which is
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' | called Exhibit Number One. This plat shows our proposed

2l location and it also shows the nearby wells and the nearby

3! wells have the producing intervals identified by geometric

4 figures and those figures are explained in the legend down in
51 the lower left corner of the plat. Also below each well spot
6 are numbers which are the producfion during January of 1976

7} from the indicated zones and the indicated wells.

8 0 The west half of Section 10 is composed of what
- g 9 kinds of acreage, fee, State or Federal?

L & .
u .
5 8 10 A There is some Federal and some State land.
5°§§g " 0 There is no fee land is there?
- RREES 12 A No.
pedg
Jggﬁf 13 . Q All right, what are the percentage interest of the
N
'= '"E‘O-d
585 14 | individuals in the west half of Section 107
gog

=
B 3 15 A Inexco owns sixty~two and one-half percent working
@n G .

8 16 [ interest; Atlantic Richfield has twenty-five percent; Cities

17 | service has twelve and a half percent.

18 0 What percentage has voluntarily committed itself
19 | to the drilling of the woll in the west half of Section 107
20 A None, except Inexco.

21 Q Would you pleuse refer to what has been marked as

22 | Exhibit Number Two and identify it?

23 A Exhibit Number Two is an AFE prepared by Inexco 0il
24 || company showing our estimate of the cost to drill and

25 | complete a well at the proposed location in Section 10.
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! 0. How much is that cost?

2 A That cost for driliing and completing is a total of
31 six hundred and four thousand, five hundred dollars. This

1|l AFE has been submitted to Arco and nities Service to try to

b1 got them to take some action on their lease in that proposed
8 | unit,

7 Q. How dces the proposed cost of this well compare to
8 | the cost of similar offsetting wells?

9 A The last well that Inexco shared in is a well not

10 | shown on the plat, No. 1., It is a well in the north part of

service

11 || section 3. It was drilled in this working interest unit by

12 || pavid Fasken. It is the Fasken No. 4 El pPaso. The cost for

13| that well was five hundred and seventy-six thousand, seven

Phone (505) 982-9212

ITiS!

14 || hundred and sixty-two dollars. Inexco also received an AFE

h reporting
G__eneml Court Reporting Service
825 Calie Mejia, No. 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

15| for the drilling of the well in the southwest part of Section

sid mo

161 3 in the working interest unit, the David Fasken State Federal

17| No. 1. That AFE submitted by David Fagsken was for fiye hundre
18 || and ninety-two thousand dollars and to repeat,‘Inexcois AFE

19 | was for six hundred and four thousand, five hundred, which is
20 || within a reasonable number of what other wells in the area

21 || cost,

22 Q. Mr. Fluellen, do you have an opinion as to what

23 || risk factor ought to be assigned to the non-congenting parties
24 A. I think two hundred percent.

25 0 On what do you base that opinion?
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1 A Part of it can be seen from looking at Exhihit Number
2| One. As I stated earlier, this exhibit shows the producing

3 || zones of each well by symbols so that a well in Section 2, the
4 Il David Fasken El Paso Federal No. 2 is dually completed. It is
5! completed in the Morrow and also in the Upper Pennsylvanian.

6 || Balow that well is the production from these zones for January
7 |i of this year which shows that the Morrow produced only nine

8 | hundred and one MCF all month and the Upper Penn produced only

9 || ten thousand, three hundred and fifty-seven M.

3
o %
-é ;g 10 Moving over to Section 3, the one in the northern
;"?’EE 11| part of Section 3, the David Iasken El Pago Federal No. 1 is
Eigg% 12 || also completed dually. It is in the Morrow and the Strawn.
ﬁgg% 13 || The Morrow in that well produced twenty thogsan’d, four hundred
'é §§5 14 §i and nine MCF during January and the Strawn produced six
:;fog 15 || thousand, three hundred and thirty-two MCF during January.

é 16 Moving to the southwest part of Section 3 to the

17 || bavid Fasken State Federal No. 1, that well is completed in

tg || the Morrow. It produced twenty thousand and one MCF during

19 || January and in Section 4 in the southwest quartef of Section 4,

20 || Antwell Rock Federal No. 1 is a dry hole which penetrated the

21 Morrow.

22 Down in Section 9 the Atlantic Richfield No. 1 BQ

23| is also a Morrow well. It produced sixty-five thousand, seven

24 | hundred and forty MCF, The Arco Federal BQ No. 2, again a

25 | Morrow well, produced forty-six thousand ana twenty-two MCF
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during Janﬁary. Now, the two wells operated by Atlantic
Richfield in Section 9 are both completed in the same sand
gtringer within the Morrow, however, the well operated by Davi
Fasken in the extreme southwest corner of Section 3 is completq
in a different zone within the Morrow. Continuing to show what
these welle are completed in and what they produced, down in
Section 16 Atlantic Richfield State BP is completed in the
Morrow but produced only two hundred and sixty-six MCF during
January. In the southern part of Section 16 the Arco No. 1 BR,
another dual, the Morrow and the Atoka; The Morrow produced
eleven thousand four hundred and three MCF and the Atoka twenty
six thousand, six hundred and six.

Moving over to Section 15, the Arco State No. 1 BO
is completed in the Upper Pennsylvanian, produced seven thousar
two hundred and forty-five MCF during January. ‘And that well
also was drilled through the Morrow and reported to recover
salt water on two drill stem tests of the Morrow zone. From
this I feel that the risk associated with drilling Morrow
wells in this area can be recognized to be rather high and eveﬁ
though you get production from the Morrow the chaﬁce of
commercial wells is still something that hés to be taken
into account.

Q. What is your drilling schedule for the completion
of this well, how many days is it going to take?

A Sixty days total.

d,
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1 Q. Do you believe that Tnexco could comply with an

2 order that would provide that a well shculd be completed or
3 abandoned within a hundred and twenty days after its

4 commencement?

5 A. Yes,

6 0. And do you propose that Inexco be designated the
7 operator?

8 A Yes,

9 0 In your opinion, Mr., Fluellen, will the approval of
10| this application be in the best interests of consarVation, the

11 | prevention of waste and the protection of correlative rights?

$
H

529

e 12 A Yes.

SEX

o [e)

T 2 13 0 And were Exhibits One and Two compiled by you?
8=¢g

368

§ZE 14 A Yes.

8

15

sid moxrrish reporting service

MR. KELLAHIN: f$e move the introduction of Exhibits

825 Calle Mejia, No, 122, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

16 One and Two.

17 MR. STAMETS: The Exhibits will be admitted.

(THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibits One and

18
19 Two were admitted into evidence.)
20 MR. KELLAHIN: I would like to call Mr. Goza who is

21 sitting right there.

22

23 L. F. GOZA

24 | called as a witness, having been first duly sworn, was

25 examined and testified as follows:
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DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. KELLAHIN:

Would you please state your name and occupsation?

A L. F. Goza, I'm the land manager for Inexco 0Oil

Company in Houston.

Q Have you previously testified before this Commission?

A No, I haven't.

0 What has been your employment experience as a land-
man?

A I have been employed by Inexéo for the previous

two years and prior to that for twelve years as a practicing

landman for various companies.
Q Are you familiar with the facts surrounding this
particular application?

A, Yes, I am.

o If the Examiner please, we tender this witness'
testimony to show what the cost of supervison will be for
this well and his efforts to obtain voluntary apptoval'from
Arco and Cities Service. |
MR. STAMETS: The witness is consideied qualified.
0. (Mr. Xellahin continuing.) Please refér to what has
been marked as Exhibit Number Three and its different parts,

identify them and explain to the Examiner what information

they contain?

A These letters were our correspondence to the other
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! | operators within the Unit, reruesting their participation in
2 the well. Both Arco and Cities Service started on January 8th
3|l setting out their interest and their estimated cost, followad

4l by an AFE as previously entered there for their execution on

5| January 28th. The final reply being in writing from Cities

6 | Service on February 17th which indicates that they elect not
71 to participate at all in the drilling of this well., By then
8 || verbal conversations they indicated that they will not sell,

9] they will not farmout and they will not join in the drilling o*

3
g = .
'E g 10 this well, primarily due to the fact that thelr lease doesn't
Q §3
sosa " | expire until 1980,
g aez.§
3 EL
5§%g 12 Q I would like to direct your attention to the costs
rda
w VIO
,; idY 13} of supervision, first of all, during the drilling of this
@ O %
-]
g QE“ 14 || well and second of all after the drilling of the well.
g% )
. g 15 A Our standard ‘administrative overhead charges under
@ O
3 16 | the accounting procedure of the operating agreement and practide

8

17} in the industry is, we use one thousand, six hundred and fifty
18 || four dollars for drilling well rate per month during the drilljing

19 and a hundred and eighty-two dollars per month operational

20 | charges after completion.

21 0 - Is it your recommendation that those two amounts
22 || pe assigned to the non~consenting interest owners?

23 A Yes.

24 Q And would you in addition réquest that the charges

25 || for supervision be adjusted annually?
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1 A Yes,
2 MR, XKELLAHIN: If the Examiner please, we move
3 [l the introduction of Exhibkit Number Three.
4 MR, STAMETS: Exhibit Three will be admitted.
5 (THEREUPON, Applicant's Exhibit Three was
6 admitted into evidence.)
7 MR. KELLAHIN: That concludes our examination.

MR. STAMETS: One point of clarification, Mr. Kellah##,

)]
[{=}

when you asked Mr. Goza if he wished to have these adjusted

3
Q -]
-é 8 10 | annually, were you asking him if he wished them to be adjusted

*
® 8= - ,
;égN 11 ]| annually in the same manner that previous orders of the
g 558
g 158 12 || Commission allowed for annual adjustment?

[~ 1)
.EES@ 13 MR. KELLAHIN: That is correct.

Q Y
I
ggzﬁ 14 MR, STAMETS: And your answer would still be the

e
Bos 1 .
g 3 5 || same?
w S

-8 16 MR. GOZA: Yes.

17 MR. STAMETS: Any other questions of Mr. Goza?
18 MR, XELLAHIN: ©No, sir.

19 MR. STAMETS: Any other guestions of Mr. Fluellen?

20 {| They may both be excused.

21 (THEREUPON, the witnesses were excused.)

22 MR. STAMETS: Anything further in this cuse?
23 MR, KELLAHIN: No, sir.
24 MR. STAMETS: We will take the case under advise~

25 ment.




12

Page

1 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SIDNEY F. MORRISH, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

3 || do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript

4 | of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission

was reported by me, and the same is a true and corract record

of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill and

(=]

7 || ability.
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P[5\  OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
R STATE OF NEW MEXICO
e P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501 .
DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOLOGIST
JOE D. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD
April 21, 1976
Re: CASE NO. 5658 1
Mr. Tom Kellahin ORDER NO. R-53193 :

Kellahin & Fox :
Attorneys at Law s
Post Office Box 1769 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Inexco 011 Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Comuission order recently entered in the subject case.

Director

JDR/ £d
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC X
Artesia 0OCC X
Aztec OCC

Other




BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

“IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

' CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
- COMMISSION GFF NEW MEXICO FOR

- THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5658
Oxrder No. R~5193

‘APPLICATION OF INEXCO OIL COMPANY
© FOR COMPULSORY POOLIG, EDDY
FCOUNTY NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

! BY THE COMMISSION:

This caugse came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on March 31, 1976,
at Santa Fe. #ew Mexico, before Examiner, Richard L. Stamets.

' | 20th _ aay of Apxil, 1976, the Commission, a
quorunm beinﬁ'pzcse t, ha"sng considered the testimony, the record,
and the vecovmend*‘ ns- of. fh anm:;nr, and being fully advised
i

n the p;em,oeﬂ

‘
u'
i
I,
U
1

ﬁ FINDS:. .. “‘,Eg
ﬁ (1) Tmat ‘due public notice having been given as required
Hby law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

WSubject matter thereof.

“ (2) That the applicant, Inexco 0il Company, seeks an
‘order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian forma-
"tion underlying the W/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range
‘26 East, NMPM, Avalon Field, Eddy County, New Mexico.

% (3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes
“to drill its Inexco Federal 10 State Com Well No. 1 at an
| orthodox location in the W/2 of said Section 10.

? (4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not ayreed to pool their interxrests.

i (5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to

| protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
winterest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive

i without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
“in said pool, the subject application should be approved by

i pooling all mineral interests, whatever they may be, within said

unit.

“ (6) That the applicant should be designated the operator
”of the subject well and unit.

H
i
I

i
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‘Case No. 5658
“Order No. R-5193

(7) That any non-consenting working interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

' (8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that
‘does not pay his share of estimated well costs should have with-
'held from production his share of the reasonable well costs plus
‘an additional 200 percent thereof as a reasonable charge for the
rlsk involved in the drilling of the well.

. (9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be
.afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
‘costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,
‘‘any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his
'share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
“that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and should
‘receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated well
icosts exceed reasonable well costs.

“ (11) That $1654.00 per month should be fixed as a reasonable
»charge for supervision (combined fixed rates) while drilling, and
'that $182.00 per month should be fixed as a reasonable charge for
ssupervision while producing; that this charge should be adjusted
'annually based upon the percentage increase or decrease in the
.average weekly earnings of crude petroleum and gas production
workers; that the operator should be authorized to withhold from
’production the proportionate share of such supervision charge
'attrlbutable to each non-consenting working interest, and in
jaddition thereto, the operator should be authorized to withhold
ﬁfrom production the proportionate share of actual expenditures
iI-raquired for operating the subject well, not in excess of what
'are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working intere
3 (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not dishursed for any reason should be placed in
‘escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and

gproof of ownership.

f (13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
funit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
.dedicated on or before July 15, 1976, the order pooling said unit
should become null and void and of ro effect whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

f (1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may be, in
ﬁthe Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 10,
iTownship 21 South, Range 26 East, NMPM, Avalon Field, Eddy County,
‘Mew Mexlico, are hereby pooled to form a standard 320-acre gas

b

gt.
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‘spacing and proration unit v be dedicated to applicant's Inexco
‘Federal 10 State Com Well No. 1 to be drilled at an orthodox
‘location in the W/2 of said Section 10.

! PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th day of
+July, 1976, and shall thereafter continue the drilling of said
fwell with dues diligence to a depth sufficient to test the i
;Pennsylvanian formation; :

I PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not E
| commence the drilling of said well on or before the 15th day of i
"July, 1976, Order (1) of this order shall be null and void and
ﬁof no effect whatsoever; unless said operator coktains a time

1extension from the Commission for good cause shown. ‘ !

i PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to
ﬁcompletion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
ithereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and
2 show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

} (2) That Inexco 0il Company is hereby designated the
foperator of the subject well and unit.

i (3) That after the effective date of this order and within
. 30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish

lthe Commission and each known working intexrest owner in the
subject unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

! egtimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

‘working interest owner shall have the right to pay his share
i of estimated well costs to the operatovr in lieu of paying his
!share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any !
{such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as provided |
il above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall not be

‘liable for risk charges.

;z

“ (5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
| known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well |
T costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if

'no objection to the actual well costs is received by the
Commission and the Commission has not objected within 45 days

i following receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall
I be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there
1is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day period
the Commission will determine reasonable well costg after public

!notice and hearing.

i (6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
iable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that
"has pald his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount




a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)

" charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced
i the well costs.

? charge for supervision (combined fixed rates) while drilling,
" and that $182.00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable charge

" required for operating such well, not in excess of what are
' reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting working interest.

~under the terms of this order.

.
i Case No. 5658
- Ordexr No. R-51%33

' that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall

receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that

- estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

{(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is i
furnished to him. |

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the
pro rata share of rcascnable well costs
attributable to each non-consenting working
interest owner who has not paid his share
of estimated well costs within 30 days from
the date the schedule of estimated well costs

is furnished to him.

.{8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and

N 3

(9) That $1654.00 per month is hexeby fixed as a reasonabie

for supervision while producing, provided that this rate shall
be adjusted on the first day of April of each yvear following the
effective date of this orxrder; that the adjustment shall be ,
computed by multiplying the rate currently in use by the percent- |
age increase or decrease in the average weekly earnings of Crude |
Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last calendar year
compared to the preceding calendar year as shown by "The Index
of Average Weekly Earnings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Production
Workers"” as published by the United States Department of Labor,
Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the adjusted rate shall be the
rates currently in use, plus or minus the computed adjustment;
that the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from produc-
tion the proportionate share of such supervision charge attribut-
able to each non-consenting working interest, and in addition
thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to withhold from
production the proportionate share of actual expenditures

(10) That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered

royalty interxest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges




 =5-
‘Case No. 5658
Order No. R-5193

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
sout of production shall be withheld only from the working |
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall :
'be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

. (12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
'well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in
'escrow in Eddy County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner g
! thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator ;
:shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said ;
‘escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order. ;

} (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
;entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
f DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
'xabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ;

0TIl CONSERVATION COMM1IS ON %

PHIL R LUCERO, Chairman

EyERY c.

ARNO




Weoir'a Resecves

lllllIIIlllII-IIl-IIIIIIIIIIIH-IIIII.III-

—
D. Foshen Modil Waest'a Reserves

Mabit

Mobil El Poso Nari
D. fashen
MR Antweil £/ Faso-Fed,
Monsonto Wessocn fos-Fed Atlontic o
Fosken - ﬂ‘, ) Richfield ‘o
! V .
My, 20,409 J ,
S. 6,332 C D Tlaen
4 r—!l Poso-Fed
West'n Reserves 3 2
1,166"
Mr. 901
uP. 10,357
Mea. Fyel AR Co. 4
Supply
2US=26F
O Fasken
MR Antweil tode fod |
koc-Fad A.R.Co. C.W. Willamson 1.
! 2000
10,963
|
Citles Serv AR Co. b = 9 Werr'n West'n Reserves
Resorves '
A.R.Co.
Co So. Per. Expl. BA.R Co.
DG
- 65,740
Cities Serv 9 Cities Serw 1 B Svperioe 11
inewce
gog 1 #09.105r.Com |
Cities Serx [So. Per. Exp. A.r|co. Cities Sery.
N
°¢
},'R‘Ca‘, AR Cities Sorvice
n,050°
268 A.R.Co.
Amoco State AR Co.
fg_lﬁlo
1150
7,245
AR.Co lbcm.. Serv. 15 l Gl 14
A 2[“.‘-
&y
Mr. 11,403}
A.R.Co. A. 26,606 West'n Svperior Westr'a .
Reserves Reserves
LEGEND

PRODUCING ZONE

PRODUCTION IN JANUARY 1976, MCF

0

AVALON MORROW FLD. EXTENSION
EDDY CO., NEW MEXICO

INEXCO #1 FEDERAL 10 STATE COM.

Scole In Miles
1/2

|
—

pu—

3-25-7¢

MO0 Mmitom Bldg. - Houston, Texas 77002

INEXCO OL COMPANY ¢

713-237-3300




Y INEYZO OIL CONANY

AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

AFE No (lnexco Property No.) e
Prospect N. CarTsbad
cono _SN‘SF }“
Weil Nome ond WNumber M.F__Q,d,,.__;mst‘a.t.ehQQm.__#l_:lO_N_ Q‘ -1
Eddy County, New Nexico
Estimated Days to Drill _____. __.,A,,#,._qs*,_______ . . o
Estimated Days to Cownplete 15
SANDS AND DEPTH [€ar. 10, 11,100'
OBJECTIVES % S 1% %88: Est. Spud
T haseMorrow T 10,900~ | g "V Waddox
(X) Deill [ 1  Workover Same Zocae e { ] Recomplete in New Zone
ESTIMATED COSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILLING COMPLETION COST
INTANGIBLE COSTS (343}
]| Access and location Costs , v v v i i v v v e et i b e e e e 9,000 1,000
02 Move-in, Rig-up, Rig-down, Move-oul . . v vy v v o v ves v o .
Contract Drilling
03 Footage fr. ar § I T
04 Doywogrk __._I___S ___days at $ 3,500 doy ... .. ..., 157,500
05 Completion Unit . days at § ___.__Q._ day v v v s e 15,000
06 Fuel, Power, Water ond Water Lines + ¢ « vs v v v v v e v v nnunas 11,000 Z,000
07 Bits, Reamers and Stabilizers . . v v v v v oo vt ot s n s s oo v e asn 45’000 —
08 fquipment Rental ...... G h e e e e € e h e e s 3,000 z,000
o9 Cementing and Squeezing -
Conductor Casing . v v v v v o v e e s e e e e e 900
Surfoce Casing . v v v v v v o v v v s o s oo e e e e e . 3,000
Intermediote Casing . . .o v e v ot v oo b e e r e s 5,000
Production Casing v v v v v v v 0 v b f e e s e e e 12,000
Liner « oo v s v s i o s s aavoasanssoa Ve e e e e e e e
OMher « « c o o v o s 0t oo a s o s oo s s ot aosnoon et e e
to Drilling Mud and (,hermcals et e e e e e e 20,000 2,000
10 Mud Logger v v v v v v . et e e e e e e s e e e e e 5,000
11 Logging, Coring and Teshng -
- Cores... .........:. . e PPN
DST's .. . 7’500
Logs IES 2 500' . T ., . BHC GR 8 Obor RN TD ...... 28,0C0
12 Perforaling + v v v v o v v v e v c e s e e et r e e e e 5,000
12 Acidizing and Frocturing . .. ... .. ettt e s e e e e ee s s 25,000
13 Lobor and Supervision « .o v vttt it et e e e s 2’500 1,000
137 Contract Llabor .. v v oo v e i e e Ce e e e 14,000 2,000
14 Drilling Overhead .......... et s e e 2,000 1,000
15 Transportalion « .« vvev vu oo e e e Cee e e 3,000 5,000
16 Sales Taxes o+ v v v o v o v v o I I I 1,000 7,000
17 Other Miscellaneous Intangible Cosls ... .. o .o v v et v Ve .
18 Losses, Damages and Abandonment ... ......... v e e s 6,000 (4,000)
19 " Fishing Yool Expense and/or Directional Drilling ]
2o WeNESRGSY MhSERnee T [T 500 —
TOTAL INTANGIBLE s 407,400 {s 330,900 s 76,500 |s

Poge 1of 2
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ESTIMATED COSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILUING COMPLETION COST
TANGISLE COSTS (342):

o1 Conductor Csg. 90 g of 20" ot _$ 19.00 /4 1,000

02 Surface Cig. 350 fr of _13-3/8" o $ 14.50 /¢, 5,100

03 Interinediate ng_.__Z_LQ_QQ__ fr. of 8‘5/8" at $ _7.00 / 1 14,000

04 Production Csg. 42l00 — f of 5"]/2ll at 6.30 / b 701000

0S5 Liner e b of at / £

06 Tubing _J_'_’lgo____ fr. of __2'7/8" ot 2.60 / f 29,000

© 07 Casing Head Assembly . vvuvus vsvveesnsrnennennnannn 5,000

07 Tubing Head Assembly o v v v v v nvnns s vanssosnsossossss 5,000

08 Pumping Unit | o, . ittt e iecoooorosvasssosncs oo

09 Prime Mover . ¢ v i v v s ot e et ca s S s s s e s se s st e 4 v

12 Installation Costs and Non - Conlroliable Well Equipment .. . ... g’ggg

15 Storage Tonks L i it i it e e i s e s e e e - 3

V6 SePaTOOr L iy it i i e e s e i e e e n e e s s e _

17 Dehydrator |, . . . i it s i i e e e e e 18,000

18 Heater - Treater ., ... e e et e e e e e e e 17,000

19 LACT Unit ., ..... C et et e s ettt e s

20 LTX or Production Unit |, o i s v s et e v oo tnaosnmenenns .
21 Line PIPE o\ st sttt v ee e e e e e e 5,000 .
22 Gas Recorders , .. .., ... vieean c s At e asas s e e e e

23 Instollation Costs and Non-Controllable lecse Equipment... . ... 16,000

1OTAL TANGIBLE s 197,100 |s 25,100 s 172,000 ls
TOTAL WELL S 604,500 356,000 $ 248,500 $

It is recognized thal the amounts herein are estimates
only and opproval of this cuthorization shall extend to

the octual costs incurred in conducting the operation
specified, whether more or less than that herein set out.

OWNERSHIP  APPROVALS :
Interest : $ Dote:
INEXCO OIL COMPANY 62.5 311 3]3 :{%4 ,{4(3 4&@7 /L6764
ARCO 250

CITIES SERVICE— — 12,5 __25,562

I

Included in the AFE, Item 22, Page 1, is Well Control Insurance estimated at $7,500 for the

coverage as defined by the attached sheet which coverage is based on an estlmated T.D. of
11,100 feet. Please indicate your acceptance or rejection of this coverage in the space below

and return to Inexco as soon as possible. ‘

Should we not hear from you to the contrary prior to the spud date of the subject well, it
shall be conclusively presumed that you have elected to share in the above insurance coverage.

Accepted

Rejected

Page 2 of 2




Jenuaxy 8, 1975

Atlantic Richfleld Comvany
P. 0. Dox 1610
tiidlend, Texas 79701

Attn: YHr. M. James Walker

Cities Service 01l Company
P. 0. Box 1919
tidland, Texas 79701

Attn: ir, J. Frank Riney

Re: HNorth Carlsbad N{-125
Iicy County, HNew Mexico

Gentlemen:

Inexco 0il Company wishes to communitize W/2 Section 10,
- Towaship 21 South, Range 25 East for the drilling of an
11,360"' lorrow test to be located approximately 1280' FSL

aﬂd 650" 1L of Scction 10,

It eppears ARCO owns leasehold covering SU/4 NUW/4 and SW/4
SW/4 Section 10 (,250000 of 320 acre unit) and CSO NW/4 SW/4
of Section 10 (.125000 of 320 acre unit) Inexco's leaseholds
covexr the balance of the provosed unit or (.625000 of 320

acre unit).
We would appreciate each of you furnishing us the following:

Copy of lease.

Copy of assignment(s), if any.

Rental receipts.

Copy of assigoment(s) of overriding royalty or
any carved out interests 1f there be such,

P Ry XY

FEYAMWHRSTAMEB
i o|L8 E-ngp\ cERVATION COMMISSION
r\/!]‘u!r '\() o [
;LAIEX €0 . : :
CASENO. S8 L

Submitted by __M__-___,____“____
Hearing Dme}[ Mﬂz___,_

s
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Atlantic Richfield Company
Cities Servi:ze 011 Conpany
Januayy B, 1976

Page 2

The proposcd Operating Agreenent will be "individual loss'';
therefore, we would appreciate knowing 1if you wish us to
examine your title at your expense, or i{ you will fuxnish

L SIS &)

us a copy of title opinion covering your lzas:zhold.

Your cooperaticn iu furnishing the requasted instrument will
(¢4

ora
be appraciate,
Yours very truly,

INEXCO OIL COMPENY

Clark Baker
Area Landman

Cd/ej
bce: Reilly Fluellen




January 28, 1976

Atlantic Richfield Company
P, 0. Box 1€10 .
Midland, Texas 79701

Lttention: e, M, Jamas Wallker

Citlies Service 0il Company
P, 0. Box 1919
Kidland, Texas 79701

Attention: Mr, J. Frank Riney

¢v  N. Carlsbad NM-125
No. 1~10 Fed. - State Com.
svi/té 10-218-26E
Lddy County, New Mexilco

w

Contlomen:

You both, subsequent to our letter of January 8,
1976, have requested AFL's on capticned propossd well,

Euclosed For each company are duplilcate originals
of AFL and Well Prognosis,

Upon receiving an approved copy of the AFE, we will
prepare and mail each of you an Operating Agreement.

WYhen we receilve the materieal requested in our letter
of January 18, 1976, with current title opinions covering
your leaseholds, we will prepare a Communitization Agree-

ment for execution by all parties.

Yours very truly,

INEXCO OIL COMPANY

Clark Baker
Area Landman

CB/ntc

ILnclosures - 2




CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 1919
Midland, Texas 79701

Telephone (915) 684.7131

February 17, 1976

Inexco 0Oil Company
1100 Milam Building
Suite 1900

Houston, Texas 77002

Attention: Mr. Clark Baker

Re: North Carlsbad NM-125
No. 1-10 Federal - State Com,
SW/4 Section 10-21S-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Please refer to your letters of January 8, 1976 and January 28, 1976.

This is to advise our Management does not —wish to participate in the
drilling of your proposed test.

! ///”’YBD s very truly,

tl - SOMP.
; CITIES SERVIGE OIL-COMPANY
/ ey, g g

JFR:eh

5/ }
29/ Sou s S Wopl Srs Conrbol oy e
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INES.2O  OIL CON.’ANY

AUTHORIZATION FOR EXPENDITURE

AFE No. {lnexco Property No.) e e e e
Prospect __ —.—N‘ Car‘!sﬁd - Location,: SW/4
Well Nome and Number _Fed, - State Com. #1-10 Sec. 10 = 121 - R76
Eddy County, New Mexico
€stimated Days to Drill 45 o S
Estimoted Days 1o Complete 15
SANDS AND DEPTH Est. TD. 11,100'
OBJECTIVES _ Wolfcamp 8,200 Est. Spud
Morrow B . 10,600' AFE Prepared __12/18/75
Base Morrow 10 Bl By V. C. Maddox |
(x) Drill ( )» Wo kover Scme Zone { ] Recomplete in New Zone
ESTIMATED COSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILLING COMPLETION COST
INTANGIBLE COSTS (343):
01 Access and locotion Costs & . iy vt v i e et e 9,000 1,000
02 Move-in, Rig-up, Rig-down, Move-oul ., ¢ .\ i it v vne vmauens
Contract Drilling
03 Footage ft.avx $ _ __ __ _fnoL. .., s e eens
04 Doywork 85 doys ar § 3,500 der e 157,500
05 Completion Unit 1_5__- days ot § .__g___. day s ee e —_— - _,,,_,ﬁ_}j’i 000
(¢1.3 Fuel, Power, Water and Water Lines « v « v v v v ot v s o nn o o o ma ’—0'0—0. 2, 000
07 Bits, Reamers and Stabilizers . . . . .. . i v ottt it e e -__9_5.’_0,0.0, A _.
08 Equipment Rental . ... .. i it i e e i i e s 3’000 TUW
09 Cementing and Squeezing -
Conductor Cosing . v v v v s v v ¢ o s e 1 s e e e s s s e e e 900
Surface Casing , ...+ o Bt it e s e e e s e e e e 3’000
fntermediate Casing v v v v v i o vt o s it be b e e e 5,000
Production Casing v v v v o v v vt v a0 n bt e e e s e s . 12,000
Liner o o o o v v s v i oo v o st s it s s st e e e
[0 7 1.1
10 Drilling Mud and Chemicals , .. . . v v vttt o e st e v e s es o 20,000 - 2,000
10 LT B Y T - - 5,000
1t Logging, Coring and Testing -
L O - S T S T S O
DST's .. SRR 7’500
Logs IES 2 500' T BHC GR 8 000‘ . TD ...... 28,000
12 Perforoting « « v v v sttt s n s e s a s e e et e et e n e e 5,000 —
12 Acidizing and Fracluring o v v v v vt e v 4ttt bt e e e e 25,000
13 Lobor and Supervision . « v s « s s s 0 8 s e v s et st s e e e Lo, 2,500 1,000
137 Contract Lobor » v v vt i v o v v ot e oot e at et se st e e e ]4’000 2,000
14 Drilling Overhead . . v v it v v vt vttt Tt e s n s on o s 2,000 1,000
15 TeunsportAION o v« o v o v s e b st et s s e e e e i e e e 3,000 5’000
V6 Sales TAXES + s o s s s s e m e ettt et et e et e 1,000 7,000
17 Other Miscellaneous Intangible Costs .. ... v v v v o v v
18 losses, Damages and Abondonment ... .. ... .ccut v vonn. 6,000 (4,000)
19 " Fishing Tool Expense and/or Directional Drilling
20 l‘?r{ Hele ConJriDUliONS « o« o v o v o s at s s o o0 s s s v o v ta s
22 ell Controi Insurance . . . ... . .. . ..... 7,500 500
407,400 |¢ 330,900 s 76,500 s

TOTAL INTANGIBLE
Cése S5k5s
EX‘)n.b;'}"-z
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ESTIMATED COSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILLING | COMPLETION cosT
TANGIBLE COSTS (342):
0! Conductor Csg. .. DY hogd 20" at _,_—s 19:,0_._,1!9 | 1.000 i
02 Surfoce Csg. 350 _— 99V £t of 13- 3/8“ _$_l4_-_§()_/ fr | 5,100
03 {ntermediate ng_z_z_g.gg_ fr. of _ 8 5/8" g /.00 / fr 14,000
04 Production Csg. 41100 {t. of 5 ]/2" $ 6-_,39_/ f1 70,000
05 Liner — o of et . IHh
06 Tubing M___ f. of 2-7/8" ot $ 2.60 / & 29,000
" o7 Cosing Head Assembly, o' uvouvr o s seennnennnns 5,000
07 Tubing Head Assembrr’l"‘ P 4 6 & 2 8 8 8 0 F oA B 2B P e &t 8 e 0 5’000 r—
08 PumpingUnil................................... -
09 Prime Mover . . ... s e e e e s e R —
12 Installation Costs and Non - Controllable WeU Equipment .. ... 3,000 _
15 Storage Tanks L ii it i et i e e e e 9,000
16 R LT N
17 Dehydrator ., . ...\ uus .. e 18,000
18 Heater - Treater | . L. i i it esvnesneeeannocaasaeeeen 17,000
19 LACT Uait ., .., ., ..,... .
20 LTX or Production Unil , [, ... ive vt v nn s i r e e
21 Line Pipe , ., ., ., 5,000
Too22 Gas Recorders , ., .......... e n e
: 23 installation Costs and Non-Controtloble Lease Equipment,...... ]6;000
TOTAL TANGIBLE S ]97,]00 S 252100 S ]72,000 |
[OTAL WELL s 604,500 [s 356,000 248,500 |s

: it is recognized that the amounts herein are estimates
only and approval of this authorization shall extend to
the octual costs incurred in conducting the operation
specified, whether more or less than that herein set out.

OWNERSHIP APPROVALS:
Interest : $ Date:
INEXCO OIL COMPANY 62.5 377,813 M@ -26-7
ARCO 25.0 ]5],]9%

c:pr1&;;;3%3@%;@5}—*——————- 12,5

Included in the AFE, Item 22, Page 1, is Well Control Insurance estimated at $7,500 for the
coverage as defined by the attached sheet which coverage is based on an estimated T.D. of
11,100 feet. Please indicate your acceptance or rejection of this coverage in the space below

and return to Inexco as soon as possible.

Should we not hear trom you to the contrary pricr to the spud date of the sixbject well, it
shall be conclusively presumed that you have elected tn share in the above insurance coverage.

Accepted

Rejected

Page 2 of 2
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Januaxy 8, 1975

Atlantic Richfield Company
P, 0. BZox 1610
tiidland, Texas 79701

Attn:  Y¥r, M, Janes Walker

Cities Service 01l Company
P, 0. Box 1919
tidland, Texas 79701

Attn: ifr., J. Frank Riney

Re: North Carlgbad 111-125
Eddy County, Hew Hexico

Gentleren:

Inexco 0il Company wishes to cowmnunitize W/2 Section 10,
Towaship 21 South, Range 26 East for the drilling of an
11,300"' Horrow test to be located approximately 1980' FSL
and 660" FIJLL of Section 10.

It appears ARCO owns leasehold covering SW/4 NW/4 and SW/4
SW/4 Section 10 (.250000 of 320 acre unit) and C80 NW/4 SW/4
of Section 10 (.125000 of 320 acre unit) Inexco's leaseholds
cover the balance of the propesed unit ox (.625000 of 320

acre wmit).

We would appreclate each of you furnishing us the following:

1. Copy of lease.

. Copy of assignment(s), if any.

.  Rental receipts.

Copy of assignment (8) of overriding royalty or
any carved out Interests if there be such,

P YWY

Case 53§
Exhibh't 3




Atlantic Richfield Company
Cities Service 0il Company
Januayy 8, 1976

Page 2

The proposed Operating Agreenent will be “individual losa';
thercfore, we would appreciate knowing 1if you wish us to
examine your title at your expense, or 1if you will fuxnish
us a copy of title opinion covering your leaschold.

Your cooperation in furnishing the requested instrument will
be appreciate.

Yours very truly,

HEXCO OIL COMPENY

Clarxk baker
Area Landman

CB/c}
bece: Reilly Fluellen




Jenuary 28, 1976

Atlantic Richfield Company

P, 0. Box 1610

Midland, Texas 79701
Lttention: tir, M. Jamos Wallier

Cities Service 041 Coumpany
P, 0. Box 1919
¥Midland, Texas 79701

Attention: My, J. Frank Riney
Re’ N. Carlsbad Nj{-125
No. 1-10 Fed. - State Com,

SY/4 10-21S-26E
Eddy County, HNew HMexico

Conglemen:

You both, subsequent to our letter of January 8,
1976, have requested AFLE's on captioned proposed well,

Enclosed For each cowmpany are duplicate originals
of AFE and Well Prognosis, -

‘Ubon recelving an approved copy of the AFE, we will
prepaxe and mall each of you an Operating Agreement.

Vlhen we recelve the material requested in our letter
of January 18, 1976. with current title opinions covering
your leaseholds, we will prepare a Communitization Agree-
ment f r executlon by all parties.

Yours very truly,

INEXCO OIL COMPANY

Clark Baker
Area Landman

CB/nte

Enclosures - 2




CITIES SERVICE OIL COMPANY Box 1919
Midlond, Texas 79701

Telephone (915) 684-7131

February 17, 1974

Inexco 0il Company
1100 Milam Building
Suite 1900 «
Houston, Texas 77002

Attention: Mr, Clark Baker

Re: North Carlsbad NM-125
No. 1-10 Federal - State Com,
SW/4 Section 10-21S-26E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:
Please refer to your letters of January 8, 1976 and January 28, 1976.

This is to advise our Management does not wish to participate in the
drilling of your proposed test.

JFR:eh

2/
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INE).ZO OIL COKN.’ANY
AUTHORIZATION FOR  EXPENDITURE

AFE No. {Inexce Property No.) - R

Prospect N. CarTsbad Location_: SH/4 :
well Nome and Number __Fed, - State Com. #1-10 Sec. 10 - T21 - R?6
Eddy County, New Mexico
Estimated Days to Drill 45 B
Estimated Dowvs 1o Complate 15
SANDS AND DEPTH Est. TD. 11,100°
OBJECTIVES Wolfcamp 8,200° l:n. Spud
Morrow B 0,600’ AFE Prepared
Base Morrow 10,9007 | ey V. C. Maddox
( X) Oritl { )  Workover Some 2one . o () Recomplete in New Zon
ESTIMATED COSTS ACTUAL |
DESCRIPTION DRILLING COMPLETION cosT l
INTANGIBLE COSTS (343} .
o0l Access and Location Costs v v v v v v v s v v v s o P e e e e 9,000 1,000
02 Move-in, Rig-up, Rig-down, Move-out ., ..., ., e as
Contract Drilling
03 Footage ft. at § £ T il
Y Doywork 95 dos at § B0 ey . [T57,500
05 Completion Unit _._,_]_s_doys at$ 277 doy ceae e 15,000
06 Fuel, Power, Water and Water Lines . ... .0 Ve e e e 11,000 -.2’000
07 Bits, Reamers ond Stobilizers . . . . v v v v v v vt es ous e e 45,000 -+ -
08 Equipment Rental .. . .. i i i i i e i s e . 3,000 2,000 ]
09 Cementing and Squeezing -
Conductor Cosing v . v v v e v o o s et e a e e e e P e e e e 900
Surfoce COSING v« v v v o s @ o ot o s vt s neanassanana - 3,000
Intermediate Cosing . v et v v o0 v o s as P s e e e e 51000 .
Production Casing « v « « v 4 « » e r e s e e e e e e e e —_ 12,000
liner « v v v vt v e v v v C e st e e e « t i e e st e e .
Other ¢« v 0 v v o . et h e e i e e e e e e e s
10 Drilling Mud ond Chem:cols e e e e e e s ae e e e e e s 20,000 2,000
10 Mud Logger v v v v it it e ot vt et s e e e e 5,000
1 Logging, Coring and Testing -
Cores wo s 04 o S a et e e e e v e s e s e s e s e s
DST's .".3— . . e 7,500
lLogs IES 22500 C T D BHC GR 8 000‘ R TD e 28,000
12 PerfOorabing o v oo v v 4 v v st ae e e e et b e e e 2,000
12 Acidizing ond Frocturing . v v v v v e n b i e e o et e e 25,000
13 Labor and Supervision . .. ¢ vt i e it ie e e . 2,500 1,000
137 Contract labor .. . v o v e v e ne vy e e i e e 14,000 2,000
14 Drilling Overhead . . .. . v v o vi v v vv s C e e e 5’000 1,000
15 TransportQtion « « o v v oo o v o e et e e e e 3,000 5’000
16 Sales Taxes ¢ v+ v ¢ ¢t ¢« 0 ¢ 00« v uu T T S T 11000 75000
17 Other Miscellaneous Intangible Costs . .. .., .. i v v v
18 Losses, Domages and Abardonment ... ......... e . 6,000 (4,000)
19 " Fishing Tool Expense ond/or Directionol Drilling
20 ?r Hole Conjributions . « v vt v v v v au oo e e Cee e i
22 Wel1 Control Insurance 7,500 500
TOTAL INTANGIBLE s 407,400 ¢ 330,900 |s 76,500 |s
Csse 565§
Poge 1of 2
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. ESTIMAIED COSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILLING COMPLETION cosT
TANGIBLE COSTS {342):
01 Conductor Csg. 580 g1 o _20" o Qb $ ]9-.0_9./“ — 1,000 —
02 Surface Csg. __.__3.5_9_ f1. of __13-3/8" ot ¥ ]4'50../ fr 5,100
03 Intermediote c,g__&,QL)Q__ ft. of 8-5/8" o _% 7.00 /¢ 14,000
04 Production Csg. _92.]_09*__. {1 of 5"]/2” ot b 6.30 / 70,000
05 Liner i F1of -1 B A 1)
06 Tubing _.U__’J_Qo__ fr. of 2-7/8" at $ 2.60 / h 29,000
© 07 Cosing Head Assembly,,;,_,,,,,,,,,,_,,,,,,,,,,,_, 5,000
07 Tubing Heod Assembly o i v v uvi v e v vnerrsanceasonees 5,000
o8 Pumping Unit i it i it e e st b
09 Prime Mover .. .. ... et s s e b e st ek e e ra e e s e
12 Instoilation hCos!s and Non-Controlicble Welt Equipment , . .... g’ggg S
15 Storage Tonks & L. i ittt e ettt ettt it 2
16 SEParatEr ,  h t it i et c et et st e
17 Dehydrator | ., . . i ittt it tn e e 18,000
18 Heater - Treater ., ... e e e s e et e e 17,000
19 LACT Unit | ... sttt it e v enenn st s s e s A e s e . q
20 LTX or Production Unit , ., ,..... . e e s e
21 Line Pipe . .......... 5,000
P22 Gos Recorders , .. .. ....0ieivanan
23 Installation Costs and Non-Controllable Llease Equipment v v v v o v 16,000
: TOTAL WELL S 604,500 S 356}000 S 248&00 S
; It is recognized that the omounts herein ore estimates

only and opproval of this authorization shall exténd to
the actual costs incurred in conducting the operation
specified, whether more or less than thot herein set oul.

OWNERSHIP APPROVALS:
Interest : $ By g Date: .
INEXCO OIL COMPANY ' 62.5 377,813 Mﬁé&é’é 12674
ARCO 25,0 . 151,125 4
CIPIES-SERVICE — —— 12.5 = 75,562

Included in the AFE, Item 22, Page 1, is Well Control [nsurance estimated at $7,500 for the
coverage as defined by the attached sheet which coverage is based on an estimated T.D. of
11,100 feet. Please indicate your acceptance or rejection of this coverage in the space below

and return to Inexco as soon as possible.

Should we not hear from you to the contrary prior to the spud date of the subject well, it
shall be conclusively presumed that you have elected to share in the above insurance coveiage.

Accepted

Rejected

Page 2 of 2




*

,

INE.

AUTHOR

IZATION

FOR

AFE No. {lnexco Property No.)

<O OlL CONJANY

EXPENDITURE

Prospect N. CarTsbad - Lgconon SW/4
well Name ond Number Fed. - State Com. #1-10 - 12t - RZod
_Eddy County, New Mexico
Estimated Oays to Oiill ___ 45 I — —_—
Estimoted Days to Complete ____ 15
SANDS AND DEPTH Est. TD. 11,100'
OBJECTIVES _____ M _.8_,588: Est. Spud
orrow . S, AFE Prepared 12/18/76 .
Base Morrow 10“1900r By: V. C. Maddox
I XJ_DriII - . —_(__—I W;kover—zqmg Zo-'ae { ) Recomplete in New 2on
ES»TIMATED COSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILLING COMPLETION COsT
INTANGIBLE COSTS (343):
01 Access and location Costs & v v v i v vt v v i n e e o e . _“9’000 1,000
02 Move-in, Rig-up, Rig-down, Move-out ., ., . i e i vt o tonvuens
Contract Drilling
03 Footage fr.at § __ {1 T
04 Daywork 85 daoys ot $ Wdoy o 157,500
05 Completion Unit ____doys at § day . - - 15,000
06 ‘Fuel, Power, Woter and Water Lines .. ... .. ... P e e 17,000 2,000
07 Bits, Reamers and Stobilizers . . . . ... v i PN 45,000 .
08 Equipment Rental .. . .. .00 it v v e e s et i e s e e 3,000 2,000
09 Cementing and Squeezing -
Conductor Casing & v v v o v o s s s s s s vt s oo s ne s nnnvosno 900 -
Surface Ceosing v . v v e e e e e e e e e e e s . 3,000
Intermediate Casing .+ ¢ v v v v vt v s 00 v S e e e s . 5,000
Production €asing + s ot 4 v« o0 t s it v e n e e e e ‘e — *12’000
Liner « s v 4 vavnn ou et e e e e e e ae s e e e USRS J—
Other =+ ¢« s vt o0 as 0. e s e s s et e s e e aae s e i
10 Drilling Mud and Chemicals , .. ... ......... e e e 20,000 2,000
10 Mud Logger v v v i v v e v v v on e e e e e e e . 5,000
11 Logging, Coring and Testing -
Cores... G s e e s P e e e
DST's 1 ¢ 7’500
Logs IES 2 500 - T' .' 2 BHC GR 8 000 RN TD ...... 28,000
12 Perforahing « v o o v o v v s o s s s o v 1 e ea st b e e e . 5’000, ]
12 Acidizing and Fracturing . .. ... .. e e e e 25,000
|3/ Labor and Supervision « v v v« s s v s en s . . .. 2,500 1,000
13 Contract labor ... . v v i o ev v u . . . W’OOO 2,000
14 Drilling OVErhead « v v v e v et e et e e 2,000 1,000
15 Transportation « .« v v v oo« r ot e e e e e e e e s 3,000 5,000
16 Soles Taxes ¢ ¢ o v v v o v 0 s 0 61 s s o s . B . P ] 3000 7!000
17 Other Miscellaneous Intangible Costs , ... .,. e s e s
18 losses, Damages and Abandonmeat ... .... P e e e o e ay . 6,000 (4,000)
19 " Fishing Tool Expense and/or Directional Drilling
20 H Conjributions . ¢ v v o v oo v . . v eae s e
22 b?eh 8ontroi nsurance - . . e 7,500 500
TOTAL INTANGIBLE s 407,400 |¢ 330,900 |s 76,500 s
(%3
Case 5 & Poge lof 2

5)(60'61.’,' A




. ESTIMATED CQSTS ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION DRILLING | COMPLETION cosT
— TANGIBLE COSTS {342): i
o) Conduttor Cag, .____50__. fr. of 20" q'__<; ]9;_0_0__/“ 1,000 :
02 Surface - Csg. __;3_52____ fr. of _13-3/8" 4 _{ ]4-50/ fi 5,100
03 Intermediate ng.___g.z_oo.o ~ & of 8‘5/8“ at b 7.00 / £t ]4s000
04 Production Csg. ___4,_]00 fr. of 5‘]/2“ at 6.30 / f 70,000
0S Liner U | at /1
06 Tobing 000 4, o 2-7/8" % 2.60, 4 29,000
C 07 Casing Heod Assembly, ., 0 it vt iviinneenenvnenenen b 5,000
07 Tubing Head Assembly o .. v it vt v vnonioneneesns 5,000
08 Pumping Unit | i e e ie e e
09 Prime Mover . .. ... b e e s a e s st s e s e s st e e e e e
12 installotion Costs and Non -Controllable Well Equipment . . ... . - 3’000 R
15 Storage Tcnks--------.---..--....----.--.---n-u 9’000
16 Separator ., . .. ... B et i e e st a s s s e e
17 Dehydrator , ., . . ... .., et e e e e 18,000 ~
18 Heater - Treater | . .. i i ittt neervonsoronennneeson 17,000
19 LACT Unit ... ..., et e e e e e e e e :
20 LTX or Production Unit | . i v i v v vt v e o v oo s ennoenneens .
21 Line Pipe ,,,,,, 5,000
22 Gas Recorders ,, ., ........ e e e e e et e st s e -
23 Installation Costs and Non-Controllable lease Equipment ., . .+ . o ]61000 ‘
B
TOTAL TANGIBLE [397,]00 $ 25,]00 S ]7&000 S
TOTAL WELL 604,500 5 356,000 $ 248,500 s J
It is recognized that the omounts herein are estimates
only and cpproval of this authorization shall extend to
the actual costs incurred in conducting the operation
specified, whether more or less thon that herein set out.
OWMNERSHIP APPROVALS:
interest: $ By f Dote: .
INEXCO OIL COMPANY 62.5 377,813 ﬂg{z{&;Zﬁ;W /=267
ARCO ’ 25.0 151,125 ___ v .
CITIES SERVICE — —— 12.5 75,562

Included in the AFE, Item 22, Page 1, is Well Control Insurance estimated at $7,500 for the
coverage as defined by the attached sheet which coverage is based on an estimated T.D. of
11,100 feet. Please indicate your acceptance or rejection of this coverage in the space below

and return to Inexco as soon as possible.

Should we not hear from you to the contrary prior to the spud date of the subject well, it
shall be conclusively presumed that you have elected to share in the above insurance coverage.

Accepted

Rejected

%age 2 of 2




Pocket YNo. 11-76

Dockets Nos. 12-76 and 13-76 ave tentatively set for hearfng on Apri) 14 and 28, 1976. Applications for
hearing rust be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: _YYAMINER HFARTNG - UFDNESDAY - MARCH 31, 1976

9 AM. = OTL CONSFRVATION COXMISSION CONFRRENCE ROOM,
STATE LAD GFFICY BUILDING, SANTA FF, NEW MEXICO

The follewing cases will be heard before Kichard L, Stamets, Fxaniner, or Danfel S. “utter, Alternate Fxaminer:

CASE 5641:

(Contfnued from March 17, 1976 Fxaniner learine)

CASE 5651:

Application of John Yuronka for salt water disposal, lLea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced water by injection to the Oueen
formation throupgh the open-hole interval from approximately 3800 to 3875 feet in his State JC
"T" Well Wo. 1 located in Unit B of Section 16, Township 23 South, Ranpe 36 Fast, Langlie-Mattix
Pool, Lea County, tew Mexico.

{Continued & Readvertised)

CASE 5655:

CASE 5656:

CLSE 5657:

:: CASE 5658:

CASE 5660:

CASE_5661:

Application of Burmah 011 & Gas Co. for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, Hew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seecks approval for the unorthodox location of a Morrvcw test
well to be drilled 1780 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the “est line of Sectfon 11,
Township 24 South, Range 28 Fast, Fddy County, New Mexico, the W/2 of said Section 11 to be
dedicated to the well,

Application of Apollo 041 Corpany for salt water disposal, Lea County, ‘lew Mexfco. Applicant,’
in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced water into the lower Yates-
Seven Rivers formation through the open-hole jinterval from 3289 to 3363 feet in its Brown Yell
No. 5, lccated in Unit £ of Section 25, Township 25 South, Range 36 East, Jalmat Pool, Lea
County, Mew Mexico.

Application of David Fasken for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Fddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
his Avalon Federal Com Well YNo. 2, to be drilled 660 feet from the South and (lest lines of

Section 1, Toewnship 21 South, Range 25 Fast, Catclaw Draw-Morrow fas Pool, Eddy County, MNew Mexico,
with all of said Section 1, a previously approved 854-acre non-standard pas proration unit, to be
shiultaneously dedicated to said well and to applicant’s Avalon Federal Com Well No. 1, located in
Unit P of said Section 1.

Application of Inexco 011 Company for an unorthodox gas well location, ¥ddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox gas well locatfion of a
well to be drilled 350 feet from the Fast 13ne and 803 feet from the South line of Section 1,
Township 21 South, Range 26 Fast, Burton Flat Fiecld, Fddy County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said
Section 1 to be dedicated to the well,

Application of Inexco 0il Company for compulsory pooling, Fddy County, FNew Mex‘co. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian
formation underlying the W/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 26 Fast, Avalon Field, Fddy
County, New Mexico, to be dedicated to applicant's Inexco Federal-State Com Well No. 1-10, to

be drilled at an orthodox location. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and
completing said well and the allocation of the cost thercof, as well as actual operating costs
and charges for supervision. Also to be congidered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drflling said well.

Application of Texaco Inc. for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico., Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks authority to commingle Penrose Skelly Grayburg and Drinkerd production
in the wellbore of 1its Mittie Weatherly Mell Yo. 1, located in Unit F of Section 17, Township

21 South, Range 37 Fast, lLea County, MNew Mexico.

Application of Exxon Corporation for a unit agreement, lLea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Fairview Mills Unit Area comprising 3840 acres, more
or less, of Federal and Fee lands in Towaship 25 South, Range 34 Fast, Lea County, Yew Mexico.

Application of Randolph M. Richardson for a uni® aprcement, Fddy County, New Mexico. Applicant.
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the €C Tank Unit Area comprising 10,550 acres,
more or less, of Federal, State, and foer lands in Towmehipe 19 and 20 South, Ranges 23 and 24
Fast, Eddy County, MNew Mexico.
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BEFQRE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSICH OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF INEXCO OIL COMPANY FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now Inexco 0Oil Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission for an order pooling all of the
mineral interests, whatever they may be, underlying the W/2
Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show
the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop the W/2 of said Section 10.

2. Applicant proposes ﬁo drill a well to the Morrow
formation underlying the above tract at an orthodox well
location, to be designated as its Inexco No. 1-10 Federal-
State Com..

3. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and

develop the E/2 SW/4, E/2 NW/4, and the NE/4 NW/4 of Section

P i el O L S

v Roeserid
R ?‘)\v" /;" . .
3 10. It has been unable to obtain the agreement of other
interest owners in the unit in the formation of a drilling
and proration unit. The interest owners involved are:
A. Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79701
B. Cities Service 0il Company
P. 0. Box 4906 -
Midland, Texas 79701

4. 1In order to protect correlative rights, prevent waste,




) ) | » l: Case SESY

and afford applicant the opportunity to recover its just
and equitable sharxre of the oil and gas underlying the pro-
posed unit, it is necessary to pool such lands and interests

in a spacing and proration unit.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing befcre the Commission or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as
required by law the Commission enter its order pooling all
of the mineral interests, whatever they may be, underlying
the W/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 26 East,
N.M.P.M., together with provision for applicant to recover
its costs in drilling, completing and producing the well,
its costs of supervision and a charge for the risk involved
in drilling the well, as provided by law, and for such other
and further provision as may be proper,

Respectfully submitted,

INEXCO OIL COMPANY

By AM—(@M \a_»o. |<mﬁl—ﬂ;
K&llahin & Fox
P. O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANTS
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BEFORE THE B R T NN

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF INEXCO OIL COMPANY FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now Inexco 0il Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission for an order pooling all of the
mineral interests, whatever they may be, underlying the W/2
Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, HNew Mexico, and in support thereof would show
: the Commission:
§ _ 1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill aﬁd
develop the W/2 of said Section 10.
2. Applicant proposes to drill a well to the Morrow
formation undeflying the above tract at an orthodox well
; location, to be designaped as its Inexco 'No. 1-10 Federal-
% State Com.
| 3. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop the E/2 SW/4, E/2 NW/4, and the NE/4 NW/4 of Section
10. It has been unable to obtain the agreement of other
interest owners in tho unit in the formation of a drilling
and proration unit. The interest owners involﬁed are:
A. Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79701
B. Cities Service 0Oil Company
P. 0. Box 4906
Midland, Texas 79701

4. In order to protect correlative rights, prevent waste,




and afford applicant the opportunity to recover its just
and equitable share of the o0il and gas underlying the pro-
posed unit, it is necessary to pool such lands and interests

in a spacing and proration unit.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Commission or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as
required by law the Commission enter its order pooling all
of the mineral‘interests, whatever they may be, underlying
the W/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 26 East,
N.M.P.M., together with provision for applicant to recover
its costs in drilling, completing and prodﬁcing the well,
its costs of supervision and a charge for the risk involved
in drilling the well, as provided by law, and for such other
and further provision as may be proper.

Respectfully submitted,

INEXCO OIL COMPANY

lahin & Fox
P. O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

B%_W e, WKalladr

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANTS




BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF INEXCO OIL CQOMPANY FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO

APPLICATTION

Comes now Inexco 0il Company and applies to the 0il
Conservation Commission for an order pooling all of the
mineral interests, whatever they may be, undexlying the W/2
Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 26 East, N.M.P.M.,
Eddy County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show
the Commission: |

1. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill aﬁd
develop the W/2 of said Section 10.

2. Applicant proposes to drill a well to the Morrow
formation underlying the above tract at an orthodox well
location, to be designaﬁed as its Inexco No. 1-10 Federal-
State Com.

3. Applicant is the owner of the right to drill and
develop the E/2 SW/4, E/2 NW/4, and the NE/4 NW/4 of Section
10. It has been unable to obtain the agreement of other
interest owners in the unit in the formation of a drilling
and proration unit. The interest owners involved are:

A, Atlanfic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, Texas 79701

B. Cities Service 0il Company
P. O. Box 4906
Midland, Texas 79701

4. In order to protect correlative rights, prevent waste,




(W > é 5’\(})

and afford applicant the opportunity to recover its just
and equitable share of the o1l and gas underlying the pro-
posed unit, it is necessary to pool such lands and interests

in a spacing and proration unit.

WHEREFORE applicant prays that this application be set
for hearing before the Commissicn or the Commission's duly
appointed examiner, and that after notice and hearing as
required by law the Cqmmission enter its order pooling all
of the mineral4interests, whatever they may be, underlying
the W/2 of Section 10, Township 21 South, Range 26 East,
N.M.P.M., together with provision for applicant to recover
its costs in drilling, completing and prodﬁcing the well,

its costs of supervision and a charge for the risk involved

in drilling the well, as provided by law, and for such other
and further provision as may be proper.
Respectfully submitted,

INEXCO OIL COMPANY

BX’J§GAHh~ h&-'ﬁhll&JL-L
Rellahin & Fox
P. O. Box 1769
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ATTORNEYS FOR APPLICANTS
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 5658
Order No. R-_5/9%J

APPLICATION OF INEXCO OIL COMPANY FOR
COMPULSORY POOLING, EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

J ) ~*5*c,v
&&OW ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on  March 31 , 1976
at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner pichard L. Stamets R

NOW, on this day of ; + 1976 , the Commission,
a quorum being present, having consiéerea the testimony, the record,
and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised
in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by
law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject

matter thereof.

Tnexco 0il Company ’

(2) That the applicant,

seeks an order pooling all mineral interests _in the

underlying the _ W/2

Pennsylvanian
of Section 10 , Township 21 South , Range 26 East ,
Eddy County, New

NMPM, Avalon Field ’

Mexico.
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Order No. R~

(3) That the applicant has th; right to drill and proposes

its Inexco Federale#State Com Well No. l&g® at
to drill acwedd an orthodox logatgon. 1 F2) Se/, 7

Q0

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration !
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests.

(5) That to avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlative rights, and to afford to the owner of each
interest in said unit the opportunity to recover or receive
without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas
in said pool, the subject application should be approved by
pooling all mineral interests, whatever thermay be, within said

unit.

(6) That the applicant should be desiygnated the operator

of the subject well and unit.

(7) That any non-consenting workirg interest owner should
be afforded the opportunity to pay his share of estimated well
costs to the operator in lieu of paying his share of reasonable
well costs out of production.

(8) That any non-consenting working interest owner that

does not pay his share of estimated well costs.should have

withheld from production his ;ﬁgre of the reasonable well costs i

;

plus an additional Q00 Zfﬂyu'thereof as a reasonable charge for the

risk involved in the drilling of the well.

§

i
(9) That any non-consenting interest owner should be é
afforded the opportunity to object to the actual well costs but 1
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) That following determination of reasonable well costs,

any non-consenting working interest owner that has paid his

share of estimated costs should pay to the operator any amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and

should receive from the operator any amount that paid estimated

well costs exceed reasonable well costs.
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(11) That /651/;00 per month should bhe fixed as

. n +ixed-as—a—xeasen-
able charge ﬁg;‘supervision (combined fixed rates) while drilling,
and that b4 per month should be fixed as a reasonable charge
fo; supervision while producing; that this charge should be
§djusted annually based upon the percentage increase or decrease
in ?he average weekly earnings of crude petroleum and gas prod-
uction workers; that the operator should be authorized to with-
holq from production the proportionate share of such super-—
v1319n cha;ge attributable to each non-consenting working interest, j
and in addition thereto, the operator should be authorized to ]
w1thpold from production the proportionate share of actual ex-
penditures required for operating the subject well, not in excess
of wpat are reasonable, attributable to each non-consenting
working interest.

(12) That éll proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed_
in escrow to be paid to the true owner thereof upon demand and
proof of ownership.

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is )

dedicated on or before {/ “w /14 /O }Z?'Zé , the order

pooling said unit should becogzinull and void and of no effect

whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever. they may be,

in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the _ W/2

of Section 1.0 , Township 21 South + Range 26 East ’
NMPM, Avalon Field , Eddy County, New Mexico,
are hereby pooled to form a standard J20 _ acre gas spacing

-{land proration unit to be dedicat .
to applicant's Inexco Federal#®State Cpm Well No., 1 to b
drilled at an orthodox location Vf W/ o y e SO
[ 4

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said unit shall

commence the drilling of said well on or before the ¢QZ§ day of |
QJ,/L ' 197‘, and shall thereafter continue the drillind

f said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to test the

;

!

ns /ua heg 9 formaticn; E
<y )4 ‘ {
i

|

|

PROVIDED FURTHER, that in the event said operator does not

5 oy bofore +hn IFM dav of
Tne IS X

Bt N e

O

jcommence the drilling of s5aid well
QAy 41 ' 19!ZL_' order (1) of this order shall be null

agd void and of no erffect whatsoever; unless said operator obtains

a time extension from the Commigsion for good cause shown,

Rt i e e e R L R S

T b agsas At fe s e A
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Order No. R-

PROVIDED FURTHER, that should said well not be drilled to

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
thereof, said operator shall appear before the Commission and
show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

.

(2) That Inexco 0il Company is hereby designated

the operatof of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and within
30 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Commission and each known working interest owner in the subject
unit an‘itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of
estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting
working interest owner shall have the right to péy his share
of estimated well costs to the operator in lieu of paying his
share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges.

(5) That the operator shall furnish the Commission and each
known wbrking interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
costs within 90 days following completion of the well; that if
Ilno objection to the actual well costs is received by the Com-
mission and the Commission has not objected within 45 days
. fbllowing receipt of said schedule, the actual well costs shall
be the reasonable well costs; provided however, that if there
is an objection to actual well costs within said 45-day éeriod

the Commission will determine reasonable well costs after public

notice and hearing.

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-
rable well costs, any non-consenting working interest owner that

has paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided

B e T ST TNE IR - TR Bk WP BL QO L4 TRN-R R

s B g gl a0 R
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above shall pay to the operator his pro rata share of the amount

that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall

-t

receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount that
estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of reasonable well costs i
attributable to each non-consenting working S
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schedule of estimated well costs is i
furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in the
drilling of the well, J00 Zfﬂ;; the pro rata

share of reasonable well costs attributable

to each non-consenting working interest
owner who has not paid his share of estimated
well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well cosﬁs is furnished
to him.
(8) That the operator shall distribute said costs and
charges withheld from production to the parties who advanced

the well costs.

{9) That ,ﬁﬁﬁrfﬂoﬁ' per nonth is he;eby fixed &s & reasonable

able charge for supervision (combined flxed rates) while drilling, i 3
and that $#82.00 per month is hereby fixed as a reasonable
A charge for supervision while producing, provided that this rate i
' shall be adjusted on the first day of April of each year
following the effective date of this order; that the adjustment
"shall be COmputed by multiplying the rate currently in use by
the percentage increase or decrease in the average weekly earn-
ings of Crude Petroleum and Gas Production Workers for the last
calendar year compared to the preceding calendar year as shown
by "The Index of Average Weekly Earnings of Crude Petroleum and
Gas Production Workers" as published by the United States Depart-
ment of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics, and the adjusted rate
shall be the rataes onrvently in uee, plus or sinus ithe com-
puted adjustment; that the operator is hereby authorized to with-
hold from production the proportionate share of such supervision
chazgc attributable Lo c¢ach nhon- uunbunulng working interest, and
in addition thereto, the operator is hereby authorized to with-
" hold from production the proportionate share of actual expendi- {
tures required for operating such well, not in cxcess of what
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(10} That any unsevered mineral interest shall be considered
a seven-eighths (7/8) working interest and a one?eighth {(1/8)
royalty interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
under the terms of this order. )

(11) That any well costs or charges which are to be paid
out of production shall be withheld only from the working
interests share of production, and no costs or charges shall
be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.

(12) That all proceeds from production from the subject
well which are not disbursed for any reason shall be placed in

escrow in _uudy  County, New Mexico, to be paid to the true owner:
thereof upon demand and proof of ownership; that the operator
shall notify the Commission of the name and address of said

escrow agent within 90 days from the date of this order.

- (13) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

[P

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

- asmy e

designated.
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